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Mr Gokcan Algul 
Alaturca 
The Lodge 
Kingsbury Road 
NW9 9HA 
 
19 April 2024 
 
Our Ref: 31169 
 
Dear Mr Algul, 
 
Licensing Act 2003 (Section 51) – Review of  the Premises Licence 
Re: Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HA 
 
In support of the above review application, I wish to include the below supplementry evidence to 
provide an overview of the type of events taking place. The evidence also reveals the fact that 
the licence holder has been operating beyond the permitted hours of the premises licence: 
 

• Appendix EC/18 – Witness Statement Rhea Vagarwal 
• Appendix EC/19 – Brent Council CCTV Footages/Summary 
• Appendix EC/20 – Brent Council CCTV CCTV Still Images /Summary 
• Appendix EC/21 – Instagram Recordings 
• Appendix EC/22 – Event Adverts  

 
Yours faithfully 

 

 
 

Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Regulatory Services  
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